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Good afternoon,

We have all the info we need. Please let me know when the project is complete so we can
reprogram the meter for solar installation.

Thank You,

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative

Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com

Membership Corporation
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From: Tahmid Chowdhury <tchowdhury@powerhome.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 1:46 PM

To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>; Steven Johnson
<steven.johnson@powerhome.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>

Subject: RE: ICR Binder for Penni Potter

@Steven Johnson will contact with customer and will make sure to have a talk with C EMC
representative

Thanks

Tahmid Chowdhury, Interconnection Specialist
POWERHOME SOLAR

Office: 843-277-6960

Email: ichowdhury@powerhome.com



